



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 2BE-PER0610

February 4, 2010

David Ritcey, Senior Project Geologist
Diamondex Resources Ltd.
P.O. Box 11584, 1410 – 650 W. Georgia Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N8
E-mail: dritcey@diamondex.net

Subject: Diamondex Resources Ltd. – Peregrine Project – Cancellation Request Denied– Type “B”

Dear Mr. Ritcey:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) acknowledges receipt on January 26, 2010 of the attached INAC inspection letter and report. Based on the information received, the NWB is unable to close this file until such time as all issues have been addressed in accordance with the INAC inspection.

Further, and in accordance with Part B, Item 1 of the current licence there is a requirement to submit annual water use fees which are now outstanding in the amount of \$30.00. Payment may be made by cheque made payable to Receiver General for Canada or by Visa.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Distribution List – Kitikmeot